Kristopher Lindgren
100 Fillmore Street, Suite 500

Denver, CO 80206

April 7, 2022

DJ Ennis

Mining and Minerals Division
1220 South St. Francis Drive

Santa Fe, NM 87505

Dear Mr. Ennis,

This letter is intended to serve as a request for modifications to the Brie | Mine, permit number
MKO39MN. Miocene would like to request the inclusion of all of Section 33 and Section 29, Township
20N, Range 6W within the Brie | permit area. Miocene is currently qualified to access these locations via
agreements with the surface and mineral owners. These areas are requested for addition to the permit
in anticipation of future production.

Miocene would also request the release of approximately 4.85 acres of reclaimed disturbance within
Section 3, Township 19N, Range 6W of the Brie | permit. Please see the attached map for an illustration
of the reclaimed area(see Attachment 1). The reclamation has been backfilled with overburden, topsoil
has been restored, contouring has occurred to meet a natural grade, and seeding has taken place with a
regionally appropriate mixture(see Attachment 2).

Please let me know if you have any questions regarding the requests above.

Thanks,

P

Kris Lindgren



Attachment #1

Section 3, Township 19N, Range SW
2022 Reclamation




Attachment #2

CONNMNON NAME PERCENTAGE OF MIX
Blue Grama 17.12%
Galleta, Viva 8. 44%
Indian Ricegrass, Paloma 7.50%
Western Wheatgrass, Arriba 16.50%
Mountain Bromegrass, Bromar 21.71%
Blue Flax, Appar 3.60%
Mexican Cliffrose 391%
Sub: Three-Leaf Sumac
Mexican Hat 3.68%
Four-Wing Saltbush 17.53%




Brie | Mine Permit Map

May 2022

Proposed Permit Expansion Area

Active Permit Area
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